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Deagr Sir:

It's a ;1le sure tov write wuvu this verification, confirming that -—rou
received YARY Albany, Cregon on your Hammarlund H2-129X receiver
while I was conducting an on the air ecuipment test.

L lr, Tarylor in San Francisco also ronitored the test prosram on
a Hemmarlund and submitted an ijenticsl signal report as vyours,
he experienced some interference from ¥0I'C 8eattle but said the
overall reception was vuite cood. It is interestings and cuite
amazing how far a signal will travel from = 250 watt transmitter.
After I had constructed KARY for its owners ahout 3 vears ago I
had it on the air for preliminarv tests and received letters from
ag far away as Yew esaland; cne sent re a tared -ortion which was
roisy but =2udible.

I am on the en~ineering staff st Crercon State University 7Jorvaellis,
andl we orerate a 5600 watt Al on 550 ¥C. Cur operatine hours are
10:C0am -10:00pm with the excertion of Sundav. I Aon't know if vou
can péck up FOAC or not but if you czn T would he =lad to hear from
vou. Just uddress the letter to me at ¥YCAC radio -tv. encinecerine
Crecon 3tete "miversitv, Corvellis, Crecon.

Thanks a2/ain for vour report and may vou srend maryv harnv hours
in your future DXing.

S%ncerely, ) }
ngz;zZQq(’C€3<g;;a;¢d§.
Howard ®. Spidle
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